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From: Martin Ellwood <Martin.Ellwood@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 26 June 2023 11:56 
To: Dave Roberts, Cambridge Rock Festival <cambridgerockfest@gmail.com>; Brittin, Christopher 
<Christopher.Brittin@milestoneinfra.co.uk> 
Cc: Martin Meehan <Martin.Meehan@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>; Wood, Dan <dan.wood@milestoneinfra.co.uk>; Jim 
Higgins <jhiggins@hwmartin.com>; Collins, Jeremy <Jeremy.Collins@milestoneinfra.co.uk> 
Subject: Cambridge Rock Festival TM discussion 

Morning Dave/Chris. 

Good to talk to you this morning regarding the Cambridge Rock FesƟval (3rd – 7th Aug) Traffic Management plans for 
2023. As discussed acƟons are below: 

 Event organisers to have a site meeƟng with Milestone to confirm stacking capacity for right hand turn from
Haverhill direcƟon.

 Event organisers to produce a Traffic Management signage plan for the fesƟval for Highways to review by
30thJune 2023.

o Plan to include direcƟonal signs for Day visitors to Dean Road entrance and campers to A1307
entrance from all direcƟons.

 Once accepted Event organisers to arrange for all signage producƟon with its preferred contractor.
 Event organisers to provide up dated Ɵcket numbers of visitors for each day of the fesƟval, including a

breakdown of types of Ɵckets e.g., number of day Ɵckets/campers.

@Dave Roberts, Cambridge Rock FesƟval in future years you will need to contact Highways 
(Highway.events@cambridgeshire.gov.uk) no later than 12 weeks prior to the event if a temporary traffic regulaƟon 
order (TTRO) is require (Speed Limit reducƟon). Please can this first contact be built into your future planning.  

Regards 

Martin Ellwood  
Event Liaison Officer  
Working pattern (week 1 Mon – Thurs) (week 2 Mon – Fri) 

Cambridgeshire County Council 
Traffic Management Centre, Vantage House, Vantage Park, Washingley Rd, Huntingdon PE29 6SR 
Tel: 01223 729070 
Mobile: 07585881890 

Notify us of your event and apply online for your special events TTRO. 
https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/residents/travel-roads-and-parking/roads-and-pathways/highway-events/ 

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately. Opinions 
expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County 
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Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically scanned for the 
presence of computer viruses and security issues. Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk 

The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee and 
they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email by mistake please notify the 
sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent 
the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is 
automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed 
in line with the Data Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk  


